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October 17, 2019 
ENQUIRIES AND RESPONSES #3 

NWRFP-19-20 
Detailed Design Service, Queensborough Substation 

New Westminster, BC 
 

 ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 
Q1 In the "Detailed Design Services, Queensborough Substation" RFP, Appendix L, section 2.2.9, 

paragraph 2 and 4 state: Paragraph 2: "The City will provide fiber to the property line as part of 
the distribution design and install." Paragraph 4: "In addition, the Design Consultant is to account 
for a connection from TELUS into the Substation as backup to the primary fiber connection."  
Please confirm the following: 

Q1A The fibre discussed in Paragraph 2 is the same as that shown on drawing 
QUEENSBOROUGH_TELECOM_CDD_1  

A1A No - the City will supply and install its own fibre as part of electrical distribution design and 
construction.   The contractor is to complete/account for the connection from Telus into the 
substation as part of the backup from primary city fibre connection.  The drawings were for 
information only. 

 
Q1B The TELUS Term. Pole shown on drawing QUEENSBOROUGH_TELECOM_CDD_1 is out 

of the Consultant's scope of work?   

A1B Yes 
 
Q1C The backup to the primary fiber connection is a different connection from the TELUS 

connection shown on drawing QUEENSBOROUGH_TELECOM_CDD_1 and the backup 
communication medium of choice is left for the Consultant to specify?   

A1C No - The Backup for the City fibre (primary) IS the Telus connection shown on the drawing.  
The contractor is responsible to complete the connection from the Telus Term Pole (shown in 
the drawing) into the substation. The design of the connection is up to the proponent (the 
drawing was for information only). However, the connection shall run underground as per the 
City bylaws. 

 

Q2 Please advise if wildlife mitigation strategies should account for the impact of the wildlife on 
the substation or the impact of the substation on wildlife, or both. Also, is the intent that 
wildlife mitigation measures are applicable to wildlife impacts during:  a) construction of the 
substation, b) operation of the substation, or c) both? 

A2 Wildlife mitigation strategy should account for the impact of the wildlife on the substation 
during operation.  However, the contractor should also follow the Environmental requirements. 
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Q3 We have some proposed changes to the Draft Services Agreement, how should we provide our 
feedback? 

A3 Question 6.0 Agreement Review outlines the process to provide feedback. 
 
 

END of Enquiries and Responses 
 

Yours truly, 
 

 
Patrick Shannon, SCMP 
Purchasing Manager 
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